

CT EMS Advisory Board
Education and Training Committee
 October 19th, 2021 Zoom Meeting

Member Attendees: Melissa Osborne, Joel Demers, John Pierce, David Burich, Charles Dunn, Sean Fitch

Excused Members: Lou Brockett

Topic	Discussion	Action
Meeting called to order at 09:36	September Minutes	Approved
OEMS Update Joel Demers	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • EMT/EMR recert – no CEU log – just an attestation – starting soon. 3/2022 it will definitely be in place • 100+ people training for the Human Trafficking Instructor program. OEMS to require this training during initial programs and during the EMT/EMR renewal cycles 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Extended conversation on auditing, and how services could handle reviewing CEU “in house” similar to what some medical controls do for medics. State cannot recommend a QA process for this. State will audit, but not going to state a specific amount of people.
CSEMSI	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Suggestion to make a flyer for EMSPro on the different education councils. 	
CEMSAB	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nothing to report 	
CEMSMAC Osborne	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reviewed the upcoming protocol changes 	
Regulation Review Zacchera	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ongoing – process has started. 	
EMS Pro Expo	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CAPCE approvals are all set • Pre-registration numbers are equal to 2019 numbers. • Consider putting EMS awards on “zoom.” • After regular conference classes completed, the rooms can be used for meetings – consider for next year. • Put Regional meetings info into the bags handed out next year 	
MIH Melissa Osborne	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No update 	

IFT – Osborne	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Going well – continue to have positive movement on both the protocol and education work groups 	
Old Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> BLS presentations BLS exam SIM training – nothing to report Skill Sheets 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> On hold for now Began review of it. Discussed where we need to add questions – will continue in October. Need to take down old BLS exam from state website Tabled so could work on BLS exam
New Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Nothing for this meeting 	
Chair Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Lou requested that group think about nominations for December. 	
Info Sharing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 2 more Human Trafficking on CTtrain, and another instructor course next year 	
Next Meeting	December 21 st , 2021 at 0930	Meeting held via zoom
Adjourned	1130am	Submitted by: Melissa Osborne